
 

https://waterloowi.sharepoint.com/sites/Fileshares/data/Common/AGENDAS_ MINUTES/2022/PUBLIC WORKS - 1st Thurs/2022-08-04PubWorks/2022-08-
04PubWorksAgenda.docx  
8/3/2022 4:17 PM 

 

 

                          136 North Monroe Street 
 Waterloo, WI 53594-1198 

      Phone:  (920) 478-3025 
      Fax: (920) 478-2021 

            www.waterloowi.us 

______________________________________________________________________________ 
 

PUBLIC NOTICE OF A COMMITTEE MEETING OF THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WATERLOO 
 
Pursuant to Section 19.84 Wisconsin Statutes, notice is hereby given to the public & news media, that the following 
meeting will be held: 
 
COMMITTEE:  PUBLIC WORKS & PROPERTY COMMITTEE  
DATE:   August 4, 2022 
TIME:    6:00 p.m.  
LOCATION: Municipal Building Council Chambers, 136 N. Monroe Street (in-person or remote) 

 

Join Zoom Meeting:   https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82771949913?pwd=V2FQNzk4SnlJR0dPN1pMS3c2UWh3Zz09 

Meeting ID: 827 7194 9913   Passcode: 860828 

Dial by phone:  +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) 

 
COMMITTEE REGULARLY SCHEDULED MEETING 

1. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE, CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL  
 

2. APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES – July 7, 2022 
 

3. CITIZEN INPUT / PUBLIC COMMENT 
 

4. PROJECT OVERSIGHT & UPDATES 
a. WisDOT Funding Submittals 

 
5. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

a. Ordinance 2022-11 Amending Culvert Policy 
b. Ordinance 2022-12 Amending Weed Notice Ordinance Review 

   
6. NEW BUSINESS 

 
   

7. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS -- Committee Calendar 
 

8. ADJOURNMENT 
 
Jeanne Ritter  
Clerk/Deputy Treasurer 
 
Committee Members: Weihert, Petts and A. Kuhl    posted, e-mailed & distributed: 07/29/2022 
 

PLEASE NOTE: IT IS POSSIBLE THAT MEMBERS OF AND POSSIBLY A QUORUM OF MEMBERS OF OTHER GOVERNMENTAL BODIES OF THE MUNICIPALITY 
MAY BE IN ATTENDANCE AT THE ABOVE MEETING(S) TO GATHER INFORMATION. NO ACTION WILL BE TAKEN BY ANY GOVERNMENTAL BODY OTHER 
THAN THAT SPECIFICALLY NOTICED. ALSO, UPON REASONABLE NOTICE, EFFORTS WILL BE MADE TO ACCOMMODATE THE NEEDS OF DISABLED 
INDIVIDUALS THROUGH APPROPRIATE AIDS AND SERVICES. FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION OR TO REQUEST SUCH SERVICES PLEASE CONTACT THE 
CLERK’S OFFICE AT THE ABOVE LOCATION. 

http://www.waterloowi.us/
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82771949913?pwd=V2FQNzk4SnlJR0dPN1pMS3c2UWh3Zz09


https://waterloowi.sharepoint.com/sites/Fileshares/data/Common/AGENDAS_ MINUTES/2022/PUBLIC WORKS - 1st Thurs/2022-07-07PubWorks/2022-07-
07PubWorksMinutes.docx 
7/13/2022 11:39 AM 

 
CITY OF WATERLOO PUBLIC WORKS & PROPERTY COMMITTEE  MEETING MINUTES: July 7, 2022 

Digital audio files are archived with these written minutes additionally serving as the official record. 
 

COMMITTEE REGULARLY SCHEDULED MEETING 

1. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE, CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL.  Petts called the meeting to order 
at 6:04 pm.  Committee members present: A. Kuhl & Petts.  Absent: Weihert.  Others in attendance 
Mayor Quimby; Utilities Superintendent Barry Sorenson; DPW Yerges; Alder-at-large C. Kuhl; 
Treasurer Tschanz; Clerk Ritter.  
 

2. APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES – June 2, 2022 [A. Kuhl/Petts] VOICE VOTE: Motion carried.   
 

3. CITIZEN INPUT / PUBLIC COMMENT none.   
 

4. PROJECT OVERSIGHT & UPDATES 
a. WisDOT Funding Submittals- no updates.   

 
5. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

 
6. NEW BUSINESS 

a. 2011 Ford F550 – repairs will be made.  $1995 will come out of truck repair budget 
b. Skag Cheetah mower – damaged in accident on park stairs.  Insurance will pay $4700.  

Crank shaft is bent on the motor.  Problem is getting a motor currently.  They have been 
backordered since last fall.  Unable to find another Cheetah.  Turf Tiger is available at Mid-
State.  Turf Tiger are cooled differently and should last longer.  Chad has one reserved until 
Monday.  Chad will look for quotes on other items Friday.  Finance ok’d spending up to  
$19,500 for a new mower.   

c. Culvert Policy – Ordinance 184-4 C Yerges is looking for guidance on who pays for culverts 
when they need to be replaced.  Ritter will look into our policy compared to surroundings 
areas.  Will speak with Yerges to update and bring back to August 4th meeting.  Motion to 
update and bring back to council.  [A. Kuhl/Petts] VOICE VOTE: Motion carried.  Motion to 
rescind previous Motion [A. Kuhl/Petts] VOICE VOTE: Motion Carried.  New motion to get 
Ritter and Davison to get information.  They will work with Yerges and bring back to the 
August 4th Public Works meeting for approval or changes.  [A. Kuhl/Petts] VOICE VOTE: 
Motion carried.   

d. Weed Notice Ordinance review – Mayor would like to see a different procedure something 
more like snow removal notices.  Length or grass, weeds, fines for not managing lawns.  
DNR has a permit for prairie grasses.  Ritter and Yerges to examine other weed ordinances 
and bring something back to next Public Works meeting August 4, 2022.  [Kuhl/Petts] VOICE 
VOTE: Motion carried.   
 

7. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS -- Committee Calendar 
 

8. ADJOURNMENT [A. Kuhl/Petts] VOICE VOTE: Motion carried.  6:38 pm 

 
Jeanne Ritter  
Clerk/Deputy Treasurer 



The following Code does not display images or complicated formatting. Codes should be viewed online. 

This tool is only meant for editing.  

§ 184-4 Specifications for culvert construction.  

A. Size and location. All culverts placed on, in or along the highways, streets or alleys of the City, 

either under private driveways leading from the public highways to private property or otherwise, 

shall be of sufficient size and constructed in such manner and of such materials as to provide means 

for the flow of water naturally accumulating or flowing along the ditches on such highways, streets 

or alleys. Such culvert shall not be less than 24 inches in diameter on state trunk highways and 18 

inches in diameter on other streets and shall be of sufficient length to prevent injury to persons or 

property in the use of the highways and the entrance to and exit from the highways over and across 

such culverts. The Director of Public Works may determine the size of the culvert required. Any 

culvert hereafter installed in the City shall have apron end walls of the same material as the culvert 

pipe.  

B. Conditions for building. No building permit for the lot or parcel shall be issued by the Building 

Inspector until he is satisfied that the culvert has been placed, that sufficient gravel has been placed 

thereon to afford ingress and egress, and that the culvert end walls are in place.  

C. Existing culverts. The Director of Public Works may investigate and approve or disapprove the 

various existing culverts or other drainpipes placed in the highways, streets or alleys in the City. The 

Director may require culvert end walls to be placed on existing culvert installations where he 

determines it to be in the best interest of the City and the abutting property owners. The Director 

may also require the owner of an abutting property to remove, or cause to be removed or replaced 

with adequate facilities, any culverts or drainpipes which do not conform to the requirements as 

provided herein when, in his judgment, it is necessary to do so, either for the orderly construction, 

maintenance or repair of any such highway, street or alley or in providing for a proper drainage 

system thereon.  Replacing or repairing culverts shall be done at the expense of the property owner.   

 



The following Code does not display images or complicated formatting. Codes should be viewed online. 

This tool is only meant for editing.  

§ 261-8 Weed control.  

A. Noxious weeds and rank growth prohibited. No owner or occupant of any lot or parcel shall allow 

such property to become overgrown with any weeds or grass so as to constitute a public nuisance, as 

defined in § 261-3H of this chapter. In order to prevent such growth and pollination, every property 

owner shall mow or cause to be mowed upon his/her property all weeds and grass twelve inches in 

height.   

B. Notification. The Mayor shall annually, on or before May 15, publish a Class 2 notice, under Ch. 

985, Wis. Stats., that every person is required by law to destroy all noxious weeds and other rank 

growth of vegetation, as defined in § 261-3H of this chapter, on land in the City which he owns, 

occupies or controls.  

C. Enforcement. If a property owner fails to control the growth of such weeds or rank growth of 

vegetation on her/his property, the Weed Commissioner shall serve upon her/him a notice, either by 

door hanger or by mail, as to this fact. If such owner fails to abate this nuisance within five days 

after service of the notice, the Weed Commissioner shall take action to abate such public nuisance.  

D. Costs. If the City causes a nuisance to be removed as provided in Subsection C above, the actual cost 

thereof, together with an administrative fee equal to 10% of the actual cost, shall be charged to the 

property owner.  Repeat offenders within a given season shall be charged and enhanced penalty 

consisting of two times the standard charge.  If such charges are not paid by November 15 of the 

year in which they are billed, such charges, together with an additional administrative fee for 

collection equal to 10% of the total of such charges and fees, shall be extended on the next 

succeeding tax roll as a tax charged against the property affected and collected in the same manner 

as are other taxes, pursuant to § 66.0517, Wis. Stats.  

 


















